RFP Questions and Answers

EFSS Specific Questions

Questions Answered 19 March 2004

1.   Reference:  EFSS Solicitation, Section M, Page 148 of 155, Paragraph B.2.b. EFSS System Level Demonstration Overview.

“1) Phase One:  The Demonstration Team will complete necessary training on proper weapon system employment for each system being evaluated during the System Demonstration.”

Question:  Please define who is the Demonstration Team – USMC or Offeror personnel?

The Offerors will “crew” their systems during the all source selection demonstrations.    

2.   Reference:  EFSS Solicitation, Section M, Page 148 of 155, Paragraph B.2.b. EFSS System Level Demonstration Overview.

“Offerors shall provide a crew to operate the system, which includes computing firing solutions, orienting/firing the weapon, and operating/maintaining the vehicle(s), during this demonstration.  Government personnel will perform all other functions.”

Question:  Please provide a detailed test/demonstration plan to facilitate crew training in preparation for demonstration activities identified in Table 4.9 of the EFSS Performance Specification.

The Government does not intend to publish a “detailed test/demonstration plan” prior to the contract award.  The Government’s source selection demonstration plan will employ techniques, tactics, and procedures consistent with USMC operational procedures and the demonstration plan overviews contained in Section M of the solicitation.  To facilitate the Offeror’s planning for the demonstration plan, a Letter of Instruction (LOI) pertaining to Offerors’ system(s), ammunition, and supporting equipment shipping, and coordinating instructions for the execution of the EFSS, LAV-M, and ITV source selection demonstrations will be posted on the EFSS Website on or about 1 April 2004.   
3.   Reference:  EFSS Solicitation, Section M, Page 146 of 155, Paragraph 6.h., Internal Transportability and System Demonstration Administrative Requirements, Coordinating Instructions, and Information.

“Offerors are responsible for providing sufficient power sources (batteries, generators, etc.) required by their EFSS for 96 hours of operations, based on an 18 hour EFSS mission profile.”

Question 3a:  Will Offeror personnel be required to execute 18-hour mission profiles? 

Yes, The Offeror’s crew should be prepared to execute an 18-hour mission profile during the source selection demonstration.  

Question 3b:  Will Offeror personnel be required for 96 hours total operational time?  If so, over what time period will the 96 hours be scheduled?

The term “96 hours of operation…” merely refers to an anticipated four days per Offeror proposal to complete the EFSS System Demonstration at 29 Palms. 

Question 3c:  Please provide test plans and daily schedules for the source selection tests and demonstrations.
See the answer to EFSS question #2

4.  In the 3-minute emplacement requirement for EFSS, should the offeror assume a pre-surveyed gun site (i.e., has survey of the gun position already been conducted prior to occupation?)   

Yes.  The Gun Position will have survey control established prior to the EFSS occupation of the site.

5.   At the Jan 04 Industry day it was pointed out that a set of scenarios and the CDD would soon be available.  Can we expect these documents in the near future?   

Pertaining to “scenarios” for the demonstration.  See the answer to EFSS question #2

The EFSS CDD will be released once the USMC approves it.

6.   CLIN 0001 (page 1) References SOW para 3.1.4. This para is “Reserved”.

Suggest reference should be 3.1.1.

Section B CLIN 0001 reference to SOW paragraph 3.1.4. should be deleted.  SOW paragraph 3.1.1., EFSS System Development and Demonstration (SD&D) Units (SOW paragraph 3.1.1.) are correctly referenced in Section B CLIN  0003AA 

7.  CLIN 0002 (page 3) Should SOW para 14.6.1 also be listed?

Commercial Manuals (SOW paragraph 14.6.1.) are correctly referenced in Section B CLIN  0004. 

8.  Para 2.1.4, Data Item Deliverables:

A021 (page 42). The Title is listed differently in the CDRL Section.  Suggest

changing the words on Pg 42 to “Initial Training Courseware – Instructor and Key Personnel, OT&E, NET”

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

A031 (page 43)

Delete “Off-the-Shelf (COTS)”

"Off-the-Shelf (COTS) will not be deleted.

A038 (page 43)

Add  “-LAR”

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

A039 (page 43)

Add “-POI”

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

A043 (page 43)

Add “-Test Plan and Test Procedures”

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

A058 (page 44)

Delete “Article”

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

A059 (page 44)

Delete “Article”

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

Para 14.1 (page 55)

ILSP should address the 10 elements of Logistics





(only 9 are listed):





--Supply support





--Support Eng





--Training support





--PHS&T





--Facilities





--Design Interface





--Computer Resources Support





--Tech Data





--Maintenance Planning

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

Para 14.1 (page 55)

References the “EFSS Supportability Strategy”.  This

document was included in the draft RFP, but is not

included in the final RFP. Please clarify if it also applies to

this RFP.

"EFSS Supportability Strategy" previously included in the draft RFP is not and will not be part of the RFP.

A039

Block 5
Should reference para 17.9, not 17.8.

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

A040

Block 5
Should reference para 17.10, not 17.9.

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

A041

Block 5
Should reference para 17.11, not 17.10.

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

A042

Block 5
Should reference para 17.12, not 17.11.

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

A043

Block 5
Should reference para 17.13, not 17.12.

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

A044

Block 5
Should reference para 17.14, not 17.13.

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.

A045

Block 5
Should reference para 17.16 not 17.15.

Change made in RFP Amendment 1.
9.   Reference CLIN 0001 (page 1 of 155)

Question: On Page 1 of the RFP, CLIN 0001 references Para. 3.1.4, however, page 45 of 155 in the RFP, Para. 3.1.4 is described as “RESERVED.”  Please clarify intent.

These “reserved” paragraphs are holding places.  If they are not populated with data in future amendments then they may be ignored.  
10.   Reference CLIN 0002 (pg 3 0f 155, and 0004, pg 8 of 155)

Question:  There is an overlap of CLINs 0002 & 0004 for EFSS SOW Paragraphs 14.6 and 14.7.  Can the Government clarify intent?

CLIN 0002 shall be applied to those efforts associated with creation of the manuals while CLIN 0004 shall be applied to those efforts associated with assembly and delivery of the manuals. 

11.   Reference EFSS SOW para 19 and 20, (pg 64 of 155).

Question:  There are no CLINs identified for EFSS SOW Paragraphs 19 & 20.  Can the Government clarify intent?

SOW paragraph 19.  Indented Bill of Material (IBOM) should be referenced in CLIN 0001.  Paragraph 20.  System Unique Identification (UID) was intended to be informational.  This paragraph was written in order to inform the offers of the newly mandated regulation.  The regulation is mandated in DFARS 252.211-7003 and is contained in the clauses section of the solicitation.     

12. Reference EFSS SOW, para 17.15, Initial Training (pg 62 of 155)

Question:   The reference states that the contractor using “draft training material” shall conduct OT&E training.   Will offerors enter OT&E using draft training materials?

Operational Test and Evaluation (OT&E) will be conducted by the Government.  The OT&E training to support the Government OT&E will be conducted by the contractor using final, government approved training materials.

13. Reference EFSS SOW para 17.15.c (pg 63 of 155)

Question:   What are the anticipated class sizes for the EFSS operator and maintainer training courses?

Current estimate is, up to 96 students per class, 7 classes per year.

14. Reference EFSS SOW, para 17 Manpower, Personnel, Training (pg 60- 63)

Question:  Between the three proposal efforts can common DIDS for the training development, conduct, and delivery be applied?

No. The DIDS shall remain separate as the 3effort are managed as separate programs.  However, per Sect L, offerors are encouraged to identify mutuality where appropriate.
15.  CLIN 0001 (page 1) References SOW para 3.1.4. This para is “Reserved”.





Suggest reference should be 3.1.1.

SOW Paragraph 3.1.1 is applicable to CLIN 0003AA not CLIN 0001.  The CLIN 0001 references to the SOW stand as written.

16.  CLIN 0002 (page 3) Should SOW para 14.6.1 also be listed?

No.  The commercial manuals by the very fact that they are commercial are presumed to be already developed.  Therefore there is no development effort associated with them.  The only effort is reproduction and delivery.  These efforts belong in CLIN 0004.  

17.  Para d., volume II, Management Volume (page143)


Para 5 states to provide a description of how you will achieve the 


production schedule—yet, does not request to add an IMS into the 


proposal. Is an IMS required with the proposal delivery?

The method used to satisfy the production schedule requirements of the solicitation is left to the offeror.  The solicitation does not mandate an IMS.

18.  Para c, ITV System Level Demonstration Overview (page 148)


4th sentence – “The demonstration will be conducted with the constraints identified in the offerors Safety Assessment Report delivered with their proposal”.

The Safety Assessment Report is CDRL A015, which states that the first submission is due 45 days after contract award.  Suggest adding reference to “Interim” Safety Assessment Report be delivered with the proposal.

The Safety Assessment Report requested for the system level demonstration is not the same Safety Assessment Report required by CDRL A015.   CDRL A015 is an EFSS requirement.  The Safety Assessment Report referenced on page 148 is to be delivered with the proposal in support of the ITV system level demonstration.  

19.
CLIN 0002 of Section B does not reference SOW paragraphs 15. or 16. while the sub CLINs 0002AA through 0002AD do reference these paragraphs. Should we assume that CLIN 0002 should also reference those paragraphs?

The current CLIN structures and the referenced SOW paragraphs are correct   The SLINS are intended to be logical groupings of activities or deliverables of higher lever CLINS.  For example the SLINS under CLIN 0001 represent a continuation of the support effort required by CLIN 0001 into subsequent fiscal years.   The SLINS under CLIN 0003 are mostly options to exercise deliveries of additional CLIN 0003 hardware.  The CLINS denote SOW paragraphs that are not repeated in the succeeding SLINS when the paragraph is common to all of the SLINS under the CLIN.   If the SOW paragraph applies to only a subset of the SLINS under a particular CLIN, it is listed exclusively against the applicable SLINS
20.
CLIN 0002 of Section B references SOW paragraphs 14., 14.1., 14.1.1., 14.1.2., 14.2. — 14.5., 14.6., 14.6.2. — 14.6.4., 14.6.6. — 14.6.10., and 14.7. while the subCLINs 0002AA through 0002AD do not reference these paragraphs. Should we assume that the SubCLIN’s should reference those paragraphs as well?

The current CLIN structures and the referenced SOW paragraphs are correct.  See answer to previous question. 

21.
Section B CLIN 0002AB references SOW paragraph 15, while SubCLINs 0002AC and 0002AD reference SOW paragraph 16. which is for the Options. Since SubCLIN 0002AB is an option should it reference SOW paragraph 16. rather than 15.?

The current CLIN structures and the referenced SOW paragraphs are correct.  See answer to previous question.

22.
SOW paragraphs 19. and 20. are not referenced anywhere in the Section B CLIN information. Which CUIN(s) and/or SubCLIN(s) do these SOW paragraphs belong to?
SOW paragraph 19.  Indented Bill of Material (IBOM) should be referenced in CLIN 0001.  Paragraph 20.  System Unique Identification (UID) was intended to be informational.  This paragraph was written in order to inform the offers of the newly mandated regulation.  The regulation is mandated in DFARS 252.211-7003 and is contained in the clauses section of the solicitation   

23.  Are the minimum deliverable quantities for sub CLINs 0008AB, 0008AC, 0008AD, 0008AE, 0009AF and 0008AG one half of the maximum quantities? Please confirm.

Yes, rounded down to the next lower whole number.

24.  Section H.4 of the RFP — What is the option exercise period for item 0003AE, the 3rd production lot of the EFSS?  
The exercise option period for CLIN 0003AE is not later than September 30 2007.

25.  Can any of the CL1N 005, 006, 007, 008 SLINS be exercised without also exercising corresponding CLIN 0001, and/or 0002 SLINs for the same period of performance?

This solicitation is not intended to be a vehicle to acquire ammunition in the absence of an EFSS program.  We do not envision any circumstance in which the EFSS program would exist without CLIN 0002 and CLIN 0002 contractual efforts supporting it.  

26.  SOW paragraphs 19. and 20. are not referenced anywhere in the Section B CLIN information. Which CUIN(s) and/or SubCLIN(s) do these SOW paragraphs belong to?  

SOW paragraph 19.  Indented Bill of Material (IBOM) should be referenced in CLIN 0001.  Paragraph 20.  System Unique Identification (UID) was intended to be informational.  This paragraph was written in order to inform the offers of the newly mandated regulation.  The regulation is mandated in DFARS 252.211-7003 and is contained in the clauses section of the solicitation

27.  In the final RFP, all ammunition CLINS are listed as options. Reference the response to Question 142 – the governments’ only obligation is to purchase the rounds that are listed on line items that are not listed as options.  Given this information, how much funding is the USMC planning to allocate to ammunition procurement and how much of that total is accountable to the total EFSS budget (approx $134M) that was presented at industry day.

Yes, in the final RFP all ammunition CLINS are options.  The government has adequate funds to execute the program as described in the RFP.

28. Reference CDRL A037 – Instructional Media Package (pg 61 of 155)

Question 28a:  Org Level draft media package are due 180 days after contract award.  What percent complete of the draft material is due and when is the final due?

The CDRL A037 new delivery requirement for Organizational level is as follows: 

Organization (O) level instructional Media Package final due 90 days after O Level POI.

The Government requires submittals (O level & I level) at 30%, 50%, 80% and final review.  The Government and the contractor shall meet for comment resolution as required by the Government.  
Question 28b:  Intermediate Level media package due 360 days after contract award.  When are the incremental drafts due and at what percentage?

The CDRL A037 new delivery requirement for Intermediate level is as follows: 

Intermediate (I) Level Instructional Media Package final due 150 days after I level POI.

The Government requires submittals (O level & I level) at 30%, 50%, 80% and final review.  The Government and the contractor shall meet for comment resolution as required by the Government.  
29. Reference A039 – Program Of Instruction (POI) (pg 62 of 155)

Question:  The org draft is due 120 days after Learning Analysis Report.  What percent complete of the draft material is due and when is the final due?

The CDRL A039 new delivery requirement is as follows:

Organizational (O) level POI final due 30 days after Instructional Performance Requirements Document - LAR

Intermediate (I) Level POI final due 6 months after Instructional Performance Requirements Document - LAR.

The Government requires submittals (O level & I level) at 30%, 50%, 80% and final review.  The Government and the contractor shall meet for comment resolution as required by the Government.  

30. Reference A040 – Training Conduct Support (Lesson Plans) (pg 62 of 155)

Question 30a:  The Org Level draft is due 120 days after LAR. What percent complete of the draft material is due and when is the final due?

The CDRL A040 new delivery requirement for Organizational level is as follows:

Organizational (O) level LP final due 90 days after O level POI.

The Government requires submittals (O level & I level) at 30%, 50%, 80% and final review.  The Government and the contractor shall meet for comment resolution as required by the Government.  

Question 30b:  Intermediate Level POI is due 360 days after contract award.  When are the incremental drafts due, and at what percentage?

The CDRL A040 new delivery requirement for Intermediate level is as follows:

Intermediate (I) level LP final due 150 days after I level POI.

The Government requires submittals (O level & I level) at 30%, 50%, 80% and final review.  The Government and the contractor shall meet for comment resolution as required by the Government.  

Question 30c:  CDRLs A041 & A042 have due dates of 90 days.  Shouldn’t they agree with A037, A039 and A040 which have due dates of 120 days?  
The CDRL A041 new delivery requirement is as follows:

Organizational (O) level TG final due 90 days after O level POI.

Intermediate (I) level TG final due 150 days after I level POI.

The Government requires submittals (O level & I level) at 30%, 50%, 80% and final review.  The Government and the contractor shall meet for comment resolution as required by the Government.  

The CDRL A042 new delivery requirement is as follows:

Organizational (O) level Instructional Visual Aides due 90 days after O level POI.

Intermediate (I) level Instructional Visual Aides due 150 days after I level POI.

The Government requires submittals (O level & I level) at 30%, 50%, 80% and final review.  The Government and the contractor shall meet for comment resolution as required by the Government.  

31.  Section H.4 of the RFP — Item 0006 is for the GFY 2006 Ammunition and we assume that the option exercise period for items 0006AA-AE is “Not later than Sep. 30, 2005” and not 2006 as stated. Please confirm.

Confirmed.

32.
Can any of the CL1N 005, 006, 007, 008 SLINS be exercised without also exercising corresponding CLIN 0001, and/or 0002 SLINs for the same period of performance?

This solicitation is not intended to be a vehicle to acquire ammunition in the absence of an EFSS program.  We do not envision any circumstance in which the EFSS program would exist without CLIN 0002 and CLIN 0002 contractual efforts supporting it.  

33. In solicitation section H. 8 the potential mm/max quantities for SLINs 0202AA are 10-16 and 0202AC are 10-14 while these same SLINs have mm/max quantities of 8-16 and 7-14 respectively at the end of section B (CUIN mm/max quantity and CL1N value). Which is correct?

The correct numbers for SLIN 0202AA are 10-16.  The correct numbers for 0202AC are 10-14.

34.  Reference CLIN 0005AD (pg 10 of 155)

Question: CLIN 0005AD, page 10 of 155 shows a maximum quantity of 240, however, page 35 of the RFP shows a maximum quantity of 1,000 for CLIN 0005AD.  Which is correct?

240 is correct

35.  Reference Section B (pg 35 of 155)


Question:  The Min quantities are calculated at ½ of the Max quantity.  However, we can’t procure .5 of an item.  Can we assume the contractor can round DOWN to next whole number?

Yes

36.  Reference Section B (pg 35 of 155)


Question:  CLIN 0005AD Max Qty (1,000) is inconsistent with CLIN Qty on page 10 of 155 (240).  Can we assume this is a typo and proceed with Max Qty of 240 not 1,000?

Yes

37.  Reference Section B (pg 35 of 155)


Question:  The RFP provides Minimum and Maximum quantities.  Would the Government accept NTEs at the Minimum level and then allow the contractor to provide a firm proposal once the firm requirement has been identified?

No

38.  Reference Section F (pg 98 of 155)


Question: CLIN 0002AA shows period of performance to begin 1 June 2004.  Should this be 1 October 2004?

Yes

39.  Reference Section F (pg 98 of 155)


Question:  All CLINS show FOB to be Destination.  There can be significant risk / litigation exposure for transportation of explosives (munitions).  Can we assume transportation is GBL therefore FOB is origination?

No, however you are welcome to propose cost reduction measures during discussions assuming that your initial proposal is determined to be in the competitive range.

40. Reference Proposal Organization para c. (pg. 139 of 155)


Our standard computerized pricing system is formatted such that utilizing the RFP stated font size and margins stated will require us to re-program the system.  This re-programming can be costly and time prohibitive in order to meet the 60 day RFP response due date.  Can the font and margin requirements be waived for Volume III - Pricing and Business Management?

The Government will accept minor variations in the font and margin requirements for the Business and Management volume, provided that these changes do not significantly degrade the readability of the proposal.  

41. Reference Proposal Organization para c. (pg. 139 of 155)


Question:  States that electronic media copies of each volume must be provided in a single Adobe PDF file.  Volume III – Pricing and Business Volume is envisioned to include multiple books.  We typically provide those in a single PDF file for each book.  Is it acceptable to provide a file per book rather than a single file per Volume?

Yes.  In addition the electronic version of the Pricing and Business Volume must be submitted on a separate disk from the remaining volumes.

42. Reference Section F (pg 98-103)

Question 42 a:  Should the delivery date for CLIN 0002AA (pg 98 of 155) be POP 01-OCT-2004 to 30-SEP-2005?

Yes

Question 42 b:  Should the delivery date for CLIN 0005AC (pg 99 of 155) be 30-OCT-2004?

Yes

Questions Answered 25 March 2004

43.  It is requested to add the phrase “(Applicable only to fixed-price Items)” after the title of the following clauses and provision:

a. 52.246-16 Responsibility for Supplies, on page 97.

b. 52.242-15 Stop-Work Order, on page 103.

c. 52.242-17 Government Delay of Work, on page 103.

d. 52.247-34 F.O.B. Destination, on page 103.

e. 52.247-55 F.O.B. Point for Delivery of Government-Furnished Property, on page 103.

f. H.9 Warranty of Supplies of a Non-Complex Nature, on page 111.  This clause is FAR 52.246-17, Alternate III.   See FAR 46.710(a)(1).

g. 52.229-3 Federal, State and Local Taxes, on page 115. 

h. 52.232-1 Payments, on page 115.

i. 52.232-8 Discounts for Prompt Payment, on page 115.

j. 52.232-11 Extras, on page 115.

k. 52.233-3 Protest After Award, on page 115.

l. 52.246-19 Warranty of Systems & Equipment under Performance Specifications or Design Criteria – Alternate I, on page 116.  See FAR 46.710(c)(1).

m. 52.203-2 Certificate of Independent Price Determination, on page 125.

Each of these clauses has an associated “prescription” in the FAR that describes the conditions in which the clause applies.  The prescription already describes whether the clause applies to fixed price or cost reimbursable activities.  Seperately identifying those applications would be duplicative.

44.  Request you check this clause ‘252.237-7005 Performance and Delivery’ on page 103.  It is only appropriate in contracts for mortuary services.

The clause has been deleted.

45.  Request you delete 252.242-7003 Application for U.S. Government Shipping Documentation/ Instructions, from page 103.  It is only appropriate if 52.242-10 or 52.242-11 is included in the contract.  Neither of these clauses is included in the RFP. 

The government is considering the need to add 52.242.10 or 11 to the contract.  These clauses may be added rather than deleting 252.242-7003.

46.  Should (or will) clause H.12 address the following issues:

a. Will there be an Award Fee Review Board?  

Yes
b. Will the available award fee be adjusted when there is an equitable adjustment to the contract?       
It depends on where the adjustment occurs, the estimated cost and the reason for the adjustment.  

c. Will unearned award fee be rolled forward and will there be a lookback pool? 

 No, the award fee will not be rolled forward.

d. Will there be provisions for a self-evaluation? 

 

Yes

e. What award fee will be available if the contract is terminated for convenience after the start of an award fee period? 

The determination of what award fee might be available at the time of a contract termination for convenience is dependent on the circumstances existing at the time of the termination given the legal and fiscal constraints imposed by the termination. and is impossible to make at this time.  The government’s intent is to be as equitable as possible

47.  Note 52.209-4 First Article Approval – Government Testing on page 114.  Both this clause and 52.209-4, Alternate I should be deleted if first article testing is not required under this contract.  If first article testing is required, the Government needs to clarify which version of the clause applies to each applicable Item.

The clause at 52.209-4 applies.  The alternate does not apply.

48.  Request to add the phrase “(Applicable to cost-reimbursement Items only)” after the title of the following clauses:

a. 52.216-7 Allowable Cost and Payment, on page 114.

b. 52.222-2 Payment for Overtime Premiums, on page 114.

c. 52.228-7 Insurance – Liability to Third Persons, on page 115.

d. 52.232-20 Limitation of Cost, on page 115.

e. 52.232-22 Limitation of Funds, on page 115.

f. 52.233-3 Protest After Award – Alternate I, on page 115.

g. 52.242-1 Notice of Intent to Disallow Costs, on page 115.

h. 52.242-3 Penalties for Unallowable Costs, on page 115.

i. 52.242-4 Certification of Final Indirect Costs, on page 115.

j. 52.244-2 Subcontracts – Alternate I, on page 115.

k. 52.249-14 Excusable Delays, on page 116.

See answer to question #1.

49.  Request to delete 52.227-3, Patent Indemnity from page 115.  This clause is inappropriate if FAR 52.227-1 is included in the contract, which it is, or if the supplies to be delivered under the contract are supplies that are not sold to the public in the commercial market, which they are not.  See FAR 27.203-1(b).

We will delete 52.227-3 prior to award of the contract.

50.  Request to delete 52.230-3 Disclosure and Consistency of Cost Accounting Practices and 52.230-4 Consistency in Cost Accounting Practices from page 115.  They are not appropriate if 52.230-2, Cost Accounting Standards applies.

The applicability of these clauses depends on the who the winning offeror is.  They will be addressed at that time.

51.  Since cost or pricing data is required in support of this proposal, we request that “Alternate I (APR 1984)” be added to 52.245-2 Government Property (Fixed Price Contracts) on page 115.

The government is not aware of any statement that it made that would lead the offeror to conclude that the government was requiring cost or pricing data on the competitively awarded portion of the contract.  It is not the government’s intent to require that data.  The guidance provided at FAR 15.403-1.b(1) was used in establishing this position.
52.  We believe the following clauses belong in Section K, not Section I:


a.  252.204-7001 Commercial and Government Entity (CAGE) Code Reporting, on page 116.  It is also included on page 136.


b.  252.209-7001 Disclosure of Ownership or Control by the Government of a Terrorist Country, on page 116.



c.  252.225-7000 Buy American Act – Balance of Payments Program Certificate, on page 116.


d.  252.225-7003 Report of Contract Performance Outside the United States, on page 116.

These clauses will remain where they currently reside.

ITV Specific Questions

Questions Answered 19 March 2004

1.  Will the geographical fielding/deployment locations be the same for the ITV vehicles and the EFSS Systems (reference response to question 163 for EFSS: IMEF Camp Pendleton, CA – 24 Systems; IIMEF Camp Lejeune, NC – 24 Systems; IIIMEF Camp Hansen, Okinawa Japan – 12 Systems; Supporting Establishment FT Sill, OK – 6 Systems.  Specific ship to addresses at these locations is TBD. The 4 SD&D articles will be tentatively shipped to Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD).

ITV Fielding locations are I MEF Camp Pendleton CA; II MEF Camp Lejeune, NC;  III MEF Camp Hansen, Okinawa, Japan;  MARFORRES MCLB Albany, GA.  At this time, quantities for each location are unknown.

2.  What are the projected usage rates for the EFSS and ITV vehicles for warranty/parts/CLS assumptions (annual rounds/miles/operating hours), as well as mission durations/off time (how long between missions does CLS provider have to perform maintenance; i.e. when ship returns to demarcation point before going on another mission or cruise)?

The projection for annual ITV mileage is between 3000-5000 miles per vehicle per year, with a usage rate of 180-300 days per year. The ITV concept of CLS includes Interim Contractor Supply Support for a period of up to two years AFTER the production option is exercised (notated in SOW para 100.7.6). Additional efforts required from the contractor under this contract are delineated throughout the SOW (in contractor support to testing, Tech manuals, contractor support to testing etc)..  Down time for vehicles will vary by unit.  This information has not yet been generated for EFSS.

3.  Volume 1 of the EFSS response includes providing transportability information. Several of the items are specified to be provided by means of a D-size drawing. How is this drawing to be submitted (paper, electronic) and how does it apply to volume page count limits?

The drawing is to be submitted in both paper and electronic versions.  It will be counted as two pages .  The 17”x 11” inch size limit is waived for theses drawings.  

4.  The original set of responses to the Draft RFP Questions stated that the USMC would not select individual portions of each offerors solution, but rather award contract based on the total “System”.  Please confirm that this is still the case.

Confirmed.

5.  Please identify the CLIN associated with these SOW paragraphs:

A – 8.  

	SOW Paragraph
	Paragraph Title
	CLIN

	100.4.1
	Program Management
	CLIN 0101

	100.4.3
	Open Systems Design
	CLIN 0101

	100.4.6.1
	Integrated Logistics Support Process
	CLIN 0105

	100.4.6.1.1
	Integrated Support Plan (ISP)
	CLIN 0105

	100.4.6.1.2
	Maintenance Planning Concept
	CLIN 0105

	100.4.7
	System Safety Program
	CLIN 0101

	100.4.8
	Support Equipment Special Tools
	CLIN 0101

	100.5.0
	Verification Assessment Phase
	CLIN 0104

	100.6.1.1.2
	SSP Contents and Delivery
	CLIN 0110

	100.7.0
	Production Phase
	CLIN 0112

	100.7.2
	Configuration Management (CM)
	CLIN 0105

	100.7.4.3
	Test Failure/Defects
	CLIN 0115

	100.7.4.4
	Procedures and Controls
	CLIN 0112

	100.7.6.1
	Delivery of Repair Parts
	CLIN 0106

	100.7.6.2
	Delivery Schedule
	CLIN 0106

	100.7.7
	Warranty
	CLIN 0105

	100.7.8
	Environmental Safety and Health
	CLIN 0112

	100.7.8.3.1
	Pollution Prevention Program
	CLIN 0112

	100.7.10
	Packaging, Handling, Storage, and Transportation
	CLIN 0105

	100.7.10.1
	Packaging and Shipment
	CLIN 0105

	100.7.10.2
	Classification and Data Development
	CLIN 0105

	100.7.10.3
	Validation
	CLIN 0105

	100.7.10.4
	Development of Marking Requirements
	CLIN 0105


6.  To what extent will the government test to the requirements outlined in FMVSS 208?  This is an extensive requirement in our view, and really should be pared-down to only those specific test sections that apply to a particular ITV requirement.  Can the government supply a Verification Table of applicable sections to the ITV procurement, as was done in Part 4.9 Verification, under the EFSS Performance Specification?

In order to be FMVSS 208 compliant in the case of ITV, the manufacture must show that seat belts are supplied at all seating locations.  A Type-1 or Type-2 seat belt is required depending on the location of the seat.  Outboard seats call for a 3-pt seat belt whereas inboard locations only call for a lap belt.  The latch mechanism must be accessible and operable by a single push button.  Activation of the button must release the torso portion and the lap portion simultaneously.  This will be evaluated by verifying/demonstrating that seat belts exist at all seating locations. Verify/demonstrate that the release mechanism is accessible and operable and that the correct Type of belt (3-pt or lap belt) exists in the proper seating location per FMVSS 208.

7.  Table 4.2 on Page 26 of the ITV Spec references a 60% Longitudinal Slope.  Section 3.3.10 (Page 7 of the ITV spec) references a 40% longitudinal slope at 10 mph, and a 5% longitudinal slope at 45 mph.  Please confirm there is not a speed requirement associated with the 60% Longitudinal Slope on table 4.2

Confirmed.

8.  Question Regarding ITV Light Strike Mission Kit:  Page 25 of 155 and page 78 of 155 (Paragraph 100.7.1 ITV Production Vehicles (CLIN 0112)):

The Statement of Work provides the following words “Based upon Contractor  instructions from IOT&E results, the Subcontractor shall produce and deliver to the Government ITVs (with Light Strike Mission Kit)”.  It is unclear if this kit is simple a mounting interface to various weapons of if there is additional hardware required.  Please clarify.

Light Strike Mission Kit consists of a vehicle interface, pedestal, and all mounting hardware necessary to allow interface of either a M-2 or Mk19 machine gun in the Mk 64 cradle, and achieve the defined fields of fire.

9.  Question Regarding Table 4.2 on Page 26:

Table 4.2 on Page 26 of the ITV Spec references a 60% Longitudinal Slope.  Section 3.3.10 (Page 7 of the ITV spec) references a 40% longitudinal slope at 10 mph, and a 5% longitudinal slope at 45 mph.  Please confirm there is not a speed requirement associated with the 60% Longitudinal Slope on table 4.2

Confirmed

10.  Reference: EFSS Solicitation, Section M, Page 148 of 155, Paragraph B.2.c. ITV System Level Demonstration Overview.
Question:  Please identify any Offeror support activities to be provided for this demonstration.  Please identify dates for testing.

See the answer to question EFSS #2

11.  Reference: ITV SOW (pg 65-87 of 155).


Question: There are no CLINS identified for ITV SOW Paragraphs 100.4.7, 100.4.8, 100.6.1.1.2, 100.7.0, 100.7.4.3, 100.7.4.4, 100.7.7, 100.7.8.3.1, and 100.7.10-100.7.10.4.  Can the Government clarify intent?

See the answer to question ITV #6.

12.  Reference: CLIN 0112 (pg 25 of 155).


  Question: CLIN 0112 references SOW paragraph 100.7.2.4, which is missing in the SOW.  Can the Government clarify intent?

Para 100.7.2.4 will be deleted from CLIN 0112.

13.  Reference: SecL, para 4.c Proposal Submittal Information para 4.c (pg 139 of 155).


  Question: This section discusses page size and page count requirements to include a limitation of 17”x11”  for foldouts that will count as two pages.  However, on page 141 of 155 and again on page 142 of 155 there are requirements for D size drawings.  How will the page requirement address D size drawings and will the “no single foldout page is to exceed 17”x11” requirement be amended?

The 17”x 11” limit is waived for the required D size drawing.  The drawing will count as two pages.

14.  Reference: Section B Supplies or Services and Prices (pg 26 of 155) and Section F Deliveries or Performance (pg 102 of 155).


  Question: Should the delivery date for CLIN 0116 be a period of performance (PoP), and if so, what is it?

Yes, the delivery date should be a PoP of 24 months beginning with the exercise of Option CLIN 0120.

15.  Reference: ITV SOW Para 100.4.2.1 (pg 70).


  Question: ITV SOW p. 70 Para 100.4.2.1 refers to the “ITV Technical Assessment Phase” as a driver for when we need to hold an SRR.  The remainder of the ITV SOW refers to 2 other phases, “Verification Assessment Phase”, (p 73, para 100.5.0) and the “Production Phase”, (p. 77, para 100.7.0).  Can we assume that the “ITV Technical Assessment Phase” is the same as the “verification Assessment Phase”?  Also, what constitutes the start of the technical assessment phase?  Is it the TRR (p. 73, para 100.5.1) or is it the actual start of the contractor test support (P. 74, para 100.5.5)?

The terms “Technical” and “Verification” are interchangeable in the context of the SOW.  The Technical Assessment Phase begins with the delivery of the SD&D vehicles to their respective locations, as indicated in Option CLIN 0101.  
16.  A030 Technical Report/Study Services (ESOH) should be A029.



(There are two A030 CDRLs and no A029).

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

17.  A037 Para reference should be “4.5.1.15” not “4.1.5.16”.

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

18.  Para 3.5.5 (page 4) CDRL reference should be A033, not A032

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

19.  Para 4.3 (page 4)
 CDRL reference should be A034, not A033

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

20.  Para 4.4.1 (page 5) CDRL reference should be A035, not A034

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

21.  Para 4.4.2 (page 5) CDRL reference should be A036, not A035

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

22.  Para 4.5.1.1 (page 5) Add reference  to “CDRL A037, Operation Manual





for the ITV.

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

23.  Para 4.5.1.15 (page 8) CDRL reference should be A037, not A036

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

24. Para 4.5.2.12 (page 15) CDRL reference should be A038, not A037

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

25.  Para 100.5.3 (page 74) Add reference to CDRL A036:





CDRL A036    Commercial ITV Operations and 





Maintenance Manuals

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

26.  Para 100.7.6 (page 85)
CLIN reference should be “0116” not “0016”.

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

27.  Para 100.7.8.1 (page 86)
CDRL reference should be “A029” not “A028”.

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

28.  Para 100.7.8.2 (page 87)
CDRL reference should be “A030” not A029”.

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

29.  Para 100.7.10.5 (page 88)
CDRL reference for Preservation and Packaging





   data should be “A031”

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

30.  CDRL reference for Special Packaging Instruction





   should be “A032”.

Change made in RFP amendment 1.

31.  Should the delivery date for CLIN 0116 (pg 102 of 155) be a Period of Performance (POP), and if so, what is it?

Yes.  The PoP is for 24 months from the date that the option is exercised.

Questions Answered 25 March 2004

32.  Please check the reference to Option Item 0121 in clause H.10, Exercise of Options, on page 113.  That Item does not exist, this must be a typo.

You are correct, there is no item 0121.

33.  We believe that clause H-11, Ordering Procedures for Task Orders, on page 113, does not apply to CLIN 0118 (Hazardous Materials Management Plan), Please advise as to which Item(s) it applies to.

The correct reference is to CLIN 0117.

LAV – M Specific Questions

Questions Answered 19 March 2004

1.  The minimum quantity of LAV upgrade deliveries is different on Page 35 (8+24+7+3 = 42) than it is on page 110 (10+24+10+3 = 47). Please confirm which one is correct.

The minimum quantities of LAV weapons shown in the table in Section B (Page 35) are being changed to coincide with the quantities shown in Section H (Page 110).  These changes are reflected in Amendment 1 to the RFP. 

2.  The LAV portion of the Final RFP does not specify a requirement for a fire control nor does it request any technical support for integration and test of the weapon into the LAV vehicles.  Please confirm.

This observation is correct.  This contract will be used, if the options are exercised, to procure items that will be integrated into LAVs under a separate competitive contract to be awarded by PM, LAV.  

3.  200.1.5.2 (page 90) Weapon Maintenance Planning.  References Attachment 12

 – please provide attachment 12 on website.

The reference is incorrect.  The correct reference is Attachment 7 (Annex 1) which is currently posted on the website.  

4.  Para 200.1.5.3 (page 90/91) CDRL A203, authority should be “Contractor Format”, 

Not “Para 200.1.5.3”

Section C, Paragraph 200.1.5.3 references the appropriate CDRLs.  CDRL A203, Block 4: Authority does read “Contractor format”.

5.  Para 200.1.5.5.2 (page 91) CDRL A205, authority should be “Contractor Format”,  Not “Para 200.1.5.5.2”

Section C, Paragraph 200.1.5.3 references the appropriate CDRLs.  CDRL A205, Block 4: Authority does read “Contractor format”.

6.  Para 200.1.7.4 (page 94)
CDRL A211, authority should be “Contractor Format”, 





Not “Para 200.1.7.5”

Section C, Paragraph 200.1.5.3 references the appropriate CDRLs.  CDRL A21, Block 4: Authority does read “Contractor format”.
7.  To assess the suitability of proposed upgrade weapon integration into the Marine Corps LAV, please provide dimensional information pertaining to the mission payload area available for weapon mounting and operation.

LAV dimensional data is posted to the EFSS website.

8.  Is the LAV-M mission payload area identical to the Stryker vehicle?

No.  The LAV mission payload area is smaller than that of the Stryker.  See answer to question #7.

9.  Reference LAV-M CLINs (pg 29-35 of 155 and pg 103 of 155).  Question:  There are no Delivery Dates identified for the LAV-M CLINs in Section F of the RFP, pg 103 of 155.  As delivery schedules are important to developing contractor bids, can the Government clarify intent, or will delivery dates be identified in the near future?

Delivery dates for each of the LAV-M CLINs are contained in Amendment 1 to the solicitation.

10.  A211 Reference should be to para 200.1.7.4, not 200.1.7.5 

This observation is correct and is corrected in the RFP Amendment 1.

Questions Answered 01 April 2004

11 (summarized)  … technical drawings detailing the interior sections of the LAV-M hull along with information on where things are mounted and stowed are critical to making a proper proposal and we request that such drawing be made available if the government has this information.

Response:  The US Government does not own the rights to the LAV technical data.  Therefore, we cannot provide fully dimensioned drawings of the interior of the LAV.  However, in anticipation of the need for general interior volume, a diagram, with overall dimensions, has been generated and has been posted to the EFSS website as part of a document entitled "LAV General Information".  
Questions Pertinent To The Overall Solicitation

Questions Answered 19 March 2004

1.  A large part of the offeror’s performance will be included in the EFSS-ITV demonstrations.  Will a detailed Source Selection Demonstration T&E plan be provided to the offerors in the near future?

See the answer to EFSS question #2

2.  The demo schedule on page 148-paragraph c of the RFP applies to the ITV.  Is it correct to assume that all dates relating to the EFSS demonstrations are per the responses to the original questions?  Additionally, are all of the original responses to questions still valid for this revised RFP?

In a conflict, the 27 February 2004 RFP, as amended, takes precedence over all other correspondence.   

3.  Para 6, Internal Transportability…. (page 146) Para e – Ammunition shipping address is not yet posted on the website.

See the answer to EFSS question #2

4.  During the original round of contractor Q&A, we asked this question without properly amplifying our reasons for asking it. Therefore, we would like to re-visit this question with the reasoning behind it, which affects every potential offeror equally under this solicitation, with regards to BATF permitting in the transport of weapon systems within the US. The original question was: “Would MARCORSYSCOM entertain putting each offeror selected for the Demonstration Phase of EFSS under a nominal ($1) contract, for this phase?”

The reason we asked this question pertains to the enhanced BATF permitting requirements (since 9-11-01) with respect to moving a weapon system inside the US transportation system. To synopsize the BATF requirement, (reference to CFR Title 27, Vol. 2, Chapter 11, Parts 479.11, 479.33, 479.88, and 479.90) each offeror must submit a Form 3 to the BATF, and get approval on that permit, before the weapon can be legally moved within the US. This would apply to both the vertical transportability demonstration as well as the firing demonstration this summer at 29 Palms, CA. The “exception” to this BATF requirement is for US contractors “under contract to the US government”. If the weapon is moved under direction from the contract, then no BATF permit and approval cycle are required.

We request you reconsider the earlier position on placing the Demonstration contractors under nominal contract, to ensure timely delivery of these systems to the demonstrations and avoid unnecessary delays beyond the control of the offerors.

The Marine Corps intends to enter into bailment agreements for the EFSS demonstration models.  The contracting officer will provide each offeror with a letter indicating that the demonstration system is for use exclusively by the Marine Corps.

5.  For both the EFSS and ITV vehicles, will initial unit fielding always be performed at one geographical location (transitioning units come to central location), or will initial unit fielding be done at each EFSS and ITV deployment site (NET teams and new vehicles go to user locations)?

Tentatively, yes, using units will pick up vehicles from a centralized location at each shipping destination.

Questions Answered 01 April 2004

6. Please provide a US Government Point of Contact (name, phone number or e-mail address) for requesting information regarding the contract numbers and cost for ammunition currently in production.

The point of contact is Mr. James L. Jochum at Rock Island Arsenal.  His contact information is listed below.  Rock Island Arsenal requires applicants for their ammunition to complete a “Request for Government Direct Sales” form.  A copy of that form has been posted on our website.  

James L. Jochum 
Contracting Officer 
jochumj@osc.army.mil 
309-782-6474 
Fax 309-782-4955 
DSN 793-6474
Questions Answered 27 April 2004

Reference sheets 33 to 36 of 159: CLIN Delivery/Task Order min/max quantity table.  The quantities listed are out of order in relation to the CLIN numbers – please update. 

Answer:  The delivery order table has been updated.  The final delivery order min/max quantities will be established by mutual agreement of the parties prior to contract award.  

Page 110 of 159. (section H4 exercise of options) Several of the dates have listed multiple months or multiple years on the same line – please update.

Answer:  These errors were corrected in amendment two of the solicitation.

EFSS Ammunition Vehicles that are also ITV's are to be shipped from 29 Palms to the NATC on 26 June. When this vehicle departs the SLD, will the Marine Corps Test Activity provide a vehicle for transporting the EFSS equipment that was on that vehicle to complete the SLD?

Answer:  Once the offeror has completed the mobility demonstration events required of the ammunition vehicle there is no further requirement for the offeror to move ammunition at the demonstration site.  In the event that the ammunition needs to be moved after that event, the Marine Corps will arrange for its movement.

System Testing Questions:

Reference:
  Coordinating Instructions for the Conduct of the EFSS, LAV-M, and ITV Source Selection Demonstration; para 4.b.; page 5 of 14, Posted 4/9/04. 

Discussion:  The Equipment list states that Gov’t provides 10 Sets of MOPP Gear Cold Wx gear for System Demo Events, including MOPP IV Ops/Mnt and Ops Cold Wx Gear and Mnt Cold Wx Gear on 06/26/04. This is the same day that EFSS Ammunition Resupply Vehicles the serve as ITV’s arrive at NATC, meaning that there will only be a single EFSS vehicle which will only seat three crew at 29 Palms on and after 6/26 during cold weather and MOPP-IV operations.

Question:  
Do we need a full EFSS System crew available at 29 Palms during operations where only the Weapon Carrier vehicle is in use, or do we use the weapon carrier crew only? 

Answer:  You should bring your proposed EFSS crew size.  You will not be required to provide additional personnel to support two concurrent events.

Reference:
  Coordinating Instructions for the Conduct of the EFSS, LAV-M, and ITV Source Selection Demonstration; para 4.b.; page 4 of 14, Posted 4/9/04.

Discussion:  The actionable crew requirements for different testing objectives vary from having a full system crew available on the vehicle during actual drive to fire missions to having a driver and passengers during mobility operations. 

Example:
A full firing team and driver are required for demonstrating maximum rate of fire, but only a single driver would be active during fording while the rest of the team rides in the vehicle across the hard bottom ford.

Question:
Is it acceptable to provide only those crew that are actionable for any given test objection and replace inactive crew members with weight and size simulants during source selection testing?  

Answer:  See the answer to the previous question.

Reference:
Coordinating Instructions for the Conduct of the EFSS, LAV-M, and ITV Source Selection Demonstration; para 4.b.; page 5 of 14, Posted 4/9/04. 

Question:
Assuming that we have to perform starting and some driving operations under a hard cold soak, do we have the opportunity to change to Arctic fluids if required prior to cold soak operations?

Answer:  The reason that cold weather gear is being used during the demonstration is to verify that the equipment can be operated using this gear.  We do not intend to require actual cold weather operations during t his demonstration.

Reference:
  Coordinating Instructions for the Conduct of the EFSS, LAV-M, and ITV Source Selection Demonstration; para 4.b.; page 5 of 14, Posted 4/9/04. 

Question:
How are cold weather operations going to be verified?  

Answer:  The operating temperature range will be verified through analysis.  Cold weather operations and maintenance requirements will be verified in accordance with the previous answer.

Reference:
Coordinating Instructions for the Conduct of the EFSS, LAV-M, and ITV Source Selection Demonstration; para 4.b.; page 5 of 14, Posted 4/9/04. 

Question:
Will NBC decontamination procedures be verified with high pressure spray using actual or simulated decontaminants?  

Answer:  The decontamination procedure that will be performed during the demonstration will be at the company or battery level.  A high pressure spray is not used at these levels.

Reference:
Internally Transportable Vehicle (ITV) Performance Specification, Page A1, 2 March 2004, Coordinating Instructions for the Conduct of the EFSS, LAV-M, and ITV Source Selection Demonstration, Posted 4/9/04

Discussion:  The ITV Performance specification Appendix A states that the Government will furnish adequate sets of equipment for the demonstrations, and the Appendix lists equipment to be worn and/or carried at all times by the Contractor(s) demonstrating / operating their system throughout the Internal Transportability Demonstration, including the driver(s) of the vehicle(s). 

Question:
Verify gear list to be provided for offeror personnel?  

Answer:  See appendix A of the specification.  

Reference:
 Coordinating Instructions for the Conduct of the EFSS, LAV-M, and ITV Source Selection Demonstration; para 3.a.; page 2 of 14, Posted 4/9/04.

Discussion: The event list states that the Gov’t will provide appropriate storage faculties for launchers.  

Question:  Will this facility be indoors or outdoors?  Will the vehicle be shielded from view of other competitors? Will there be appropriate storage facilities for securing of COMSEC, sensitive devices, and other highly pilfer able items?  

Answer:  The storage facility at Naval Air Station Patuxent River will be indoors.  The vehicles will not necessarily be shielded from the view of other competitors. The facility at 29 Palms will be outdoors and will be guarded by Marines.

Reference:
 Coordinating Instructions for the Conduct of the EFSS, LAV-M, and ITV Source Selection Demonstration; para 3.a.; page 2 of 14, Posted 4/9/04.

Reference:
 Coordinating Instructions for the Conduct of the EFSS, LAV-M, and ITV Source Selection Demonstration; para 3.a.; page 10 of 14, Posted 4/9/04.

Discussion:  The SLD is restricted to the firing  crew and maintenance  personnel.

Question:   Given the firing crew consists of non-military personnel who do not have access to the military facilities at 29 Palms, would like authorization for a team supervisor to be allowed on-site or in close proximity, in an non-interference basis, to provide logistical support, deal with miscellaneous personnel issues such as family emergencies, payroll matters, health and comfort issues, medical treatment, etc, which may arise during the course of the exercise.  

Answer:  Yes  

Discussion:  The following questions are general in nature.  Would like to ascertain the following information to complete our planning:

Questions:  

What provisions are being made for rations and water during the 18-hour test days?  

Answer:  The offeror should make arrangements for its own rations and water.  Offeror personnel should prepare for extremely hot conditions during the day, and very cool conditions in the evenings.    

Will the gov’t provide transportation from the cantonment area to the training areas?  If not, will rental cars be allowed where the vehicles will be stored? 

Answer:  The offerors must provide their own transportation.  A four-wheel drive vehicle will be required for access to the demonstration site.  All personnel involved in the demonstration will be required to meet at a pre-established location for simultaneous access to the site, because access to the site is restricted.

Are women precluded from any phase of the source selection demonstration?  

Answer:  No

The US Government has reserved all of certain ammunition types for delivery to IRAQ.  Consequently some of the rounds needed to support the pre-award demonstration of the EFSS will not be available to us.  Will the Marine Corps consider a request to waive the requirements to demonstrate the handful of specialty rounds that are currently beyond our ability to obtain for this purpose?

Answer:  Yes, within certain limitations.  See amendment 3 to the solicitation for specific details.  

Section B requests contractor’s to include a “Max Award Fee for CLINS 0001 and 0002. The RFP doesnot define what the available award fee is. What do you want the contractor(s) to include on these lines of Section B?  

Answer:  We want the offeror to propose a maximum award fee rate in a manner similar to proposing fixed fee on a cost plus fixed fee contract.  The proposed maximum award fee rate will be used to assess proposed total costs in the cost/price portion of the proposal evaluations.

Section L.5.d.6 of the RFP refers to an “Offeror Work Description”. This is the only place this term is used. It is not defined anywhere else in the RFP nor in Government guidelines for WBS and SOW structuring. Please provide an interpretation of this item.

Answer:  That section of the solicitation is simply intended to request that the offeror describe the peculiar terms used in his proposal.  If the offeror has a description of his work that incorporates words used in an unusual manner, the definition of those words should be contained within the dictionary. 

